SAINT HEDWIG'S CATHOLIC CHURCH

Fr. Michal Pajak, O.M.I., Administrator

Br. Grzegorz Loska, O.M.I., Resident Pastoral Assistant Fr. Jerry Gauvreau, C.C., Part-time Associate Pastor

35 Karol Wojtyla Square,

P.O. Box 309, Barry's Bay, Ontario K0J 1B0 OFFICE/RECTORY: 613-756-2243 Web: sainthedwigchurch.com Email: office@sainthedwigchurch.com Office hours: Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday 9 a.m. - Noon & 1 - 2 p.m.

Confessions: 15 minutes before Mass and at other times (see below) • **Exposition of the Blessed Sacrament:** Monday to Friday, from 12:00 noon • Sundays, from 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. **Recitation of the Rosary:** 30 minutes before each Mass, also on the radio at 88.5 FM (locally) • Attendance: 5 p.m.:116; 8 a.m.:138 ; 11 a.m.: 223; Total: 477

2nd SUNDAY IN ORDINARY TIME

Monday January 20	8:00 a.m.	p e, Martyr (Optional Memorial) +Gerard O'Malley by Andrew & Catherine Etmanski For the Intentions of Seat of Wisdom College			
Tuesday January 21		Virgin, Martyr (Memorial) +Stanley, Genevieve, Jerome & Rose Marie Trebinski by Sylvie & Cathy			
Wednesday January 22	8:00 a.m.	eacon, Martyr (Optional Memorial) +Stanley, Irene & David Palbiski by Zigmund & Jennifer Norlock +Fr Joseph Hattie by Susan Brotton			
Thursday January 23		(<i>Roman Martyrology:</i> in Spain, St. Ildephonsus, Bishop) +Fr. Norbert Cybulski by Debbie Coulas			
Friday January 24	8:00 a.m.				
Saturday January 25	9:30 - 10:15 a 10:30 a	on of St. Paul, The Apostle a.m. Confessions a.m. Funeral Mass for Mary Margaret Kelly m. Confessions			
3rdSUNDAY IN ORDINARY TIMEJan 26th, 2025Saturday5:00 p.m.+ Marlene Matcheskie by Maggie & Larry Foster					

8:00 a.m. Living & Deceased Family Members of Stanley & Anna Mary Lorbetskie

Sunday8:00 a.m.Living & Deceased Family Members of11:00 a.m.For the Intentions of all Parishioners

2nd Sunday in Ordinary Time (January 26 th , 2025)	5:00 p.m.	8:00 a.m.	11:00 a.m.
Readers of the Word	Mary Yantha	Marek Milan	Mark Westen
Holy Communion	Deacon Robert Probert	Deacon Jean-Nil Chabot	Bro. Grzegorz Loska, OMI
Ushers	Duncan Barber (crew captain) and ushers	Stanley Rumleskie (crew captain) and ushers	Daniel Shalla (crew captain) and ushers

Offerings: Sunday: \$2,982.40; Building Maintenance: \$1,340.00; Carpet: \$85.00; Heat/Fuel: \$332.00; Initial Offering: \$135.00; New Year's: \$185.00

Let us remember in prayer those who are sick, especially Andy Weatherbed, Theresa Chapeskie, Esther T. Stoppa, Tessie Spence, Suzanne Bissonnette, Anne Chabot, Albert Cybulski, Karen Barber, Callam Olver, Raymond Biernaski

Let us also pray for the Repose of the Soul of Bridget Gutoskie whose funeral will take place on Saturday January 18th at 10:30 a.m.

<u>Please Note</u>: Fr. Michal & Br. Greg will be away this week for their annual Oblates retreat in Missisauga. Please pray for a fruitful retreat for them.

Euchre: The next Euchre games will be held on Sunday, January 26th and February 9th at 7:00 p.m. Cost is \$5:00 **Choir Practice:** Choir practice has moved to Thursdays at 6:00 p.m. All are welcome!

Domestic Church: The Domestic Church families will be hosting a social after 11:00 a.m. Mass on Sunday January 19th. Come and join us for coffee, tea and treats. Donations are always welcomed if anyone wishes to bring something to share.

Christian Mothers: The Confraternity of Christian Mothers (and all women with motherly hearts) is meeting on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the church basement. New members welcome. Coffee, tea and social afterwards. Date of the next meeting: January 21st.

Sacred Heart League: The next meeting takes place on January 28th at 2:00 p.m. in the Church Hall.

The Secular Franciscan Order: Would you like to learn about becoming a Secular Franciscan? The Secular

Franciscan Order holds their monthly meeting on the last Sunday of the month in St. Jerome's Room in the basement of St. Hedwig's rectory at 1:00 pm. All are welcome. For further information, please call Marek Milan 613-756-2835 or 613-281-8545.

Sacraments of Holy Communion and Reconciliation: Parents who think their children are ready for the Sacraments of Reconciliation and Holy Communion, classes will start on the first Sunday of Lent, March 9^{th} at 9:45 a.m. Please register at the Parish Office as soon as possible, so course materials may be ordered. Cost is \$15.00.

Adoration: Committed Adorers are urgently needed due to the increasing number of vacancies. While many people frequent the Church to visit and Adore for at least a short time; we need the committed Adorers (2 per hour) for safety and as a fail safe mechanism in the event of illness. Recently, many have dropped off from Adoring regularly due to various reasons . However, if we want to continue to have this access to Our Lord in Eucharistic Adoration; we need committed people to step forward. Please call Virginia Korneluk at (613) 650-7674.



Jan 19th, 2025

January 14, 2025

Dear Sisters and Brothers of the Diocese of Pembroke,

As Pilgrims of Hope, we have begun this New Year and inaugurated the Jubilee, walking together as we follow Jesus our Redeemer. Accompanied by Mary, we want to embrace the future with hope! I write to you today to share some important information about how we can plan for and embrace our future.

At our recent meeting of the Council of Priests on December 4, 2024, we decided to begin a synodal process of discernment and decision-making so that all of us together will be able to renew and re-invigorate our faith communities through the power of the Holy Spirit. As I have traveled to different parishes in the Diocese over the last four months, many of you have asked me about our future. You have encouraged me by your enthusiasm and love for the Diocese. You have urged me to move forward as we face many challenges, so that we can do this togethers.

We recognize that we are beginning a process, a journey, which will take time, careful reflection and gradual implementation. This process is a kind of pilgrimage on which we set out in faith. It will demand your generous participation and leadership, but also the commitment of every priest and every community. We need to do this together.

With the support of the Council of Priests, I am proposing a five-year process of discerning and decision-making:

- 2025: Information-gathering, Most Urgent Issues, Criteria and Assessment
- 2026: Building a Vision for Embracing the Future with Hope
- 2027: Diocesan Synod: Preparation Draft Plan, Process and Delegates
- 2028: Diocesan Synod: Assembly Discernment and Decision on Plan
- 2029: Diocesan Synod: Implementation Assessment and Evaluation

As we begin 2025, we want to initiate the process of Information-gathering, especially with the preparation of a Parish Profile for every community. We also need to identify more urgent issues which need to be faced quickly. Although the full preparation, adoption and implementation of a Diocesan Pastoral Plan will be a gradual process over the next five years, we are aware that there will be situations which will require attention and decisions much sooner.

In order to begin this process, I wish to provide you with some very important information:

1. Template for Developing a Parish Profile: I ask that every Parish and Mission in the Diocese develop such a Profile. A template has already been provided to our parish priests, and these profiles will help us to plan with a common language and common information about each faith community. I ask every Pastor and Administrator to lead and guide the preparation of this profile. It would be especially helpful to involve at least the Parish and Finance Councils, as well as any other pastoral workers in the parish. This work is to be completed and conveyed to me by March 15, 2025.

2. Priestly Personnel Projections: We have worked to develop the best possible projections for priests in the Diocese over the next decades. In 2025, we have 15 active priests belonging to the Diocese. In 5 years, we will have no more than 13 active priests belonging to the Diocese. In 10 years, we will have no more than 10 active priests belonging to the Diocese. Together with the assistance of 9 active priests who do not belong to the Diocese, we serve in 54 parishes and missions. At the present time, we also have a number of retired priests who help very generously to the extent that they are able. As you can see, the situation in the Diocese is changing dramatically and quickly. Our priests are stretched to the limits in order to respond to the needs of the people. We are blessed with 4 seminarians, but even if all of these good young men persevere, they will not be able to replace the priests. We need to urgently explore new models for assuring the pastoral service of our parishes and missions in order to guarantee vibrant Faith Communities for the future.

3. Demographic Trends for the Area of the Diocese: Census data indicates that although the total number of residents in the territory of the Diocese has not changed greatly in recent decades, the demographics have shifted from more rural communities to towns and cities, and many of our communities are aging rapidly. These shifts will have serious impacts on all our faith communities.

4. Church attendance Statistics for 2023 and 2024: We believe it will be very helpful for effective planning to take into account the attendance in all of our Churches. For this reason, I remind all pastors that we will continue to accurately record the numbers participating in parish Masses on weekends and holydays.

We have not yet received all the financial and property information we need in order to present a report on the economic situation of the Diocese. We are still gathering up-to-date information, and analyzing its implications. This information will be shared with you within the next few months. We encourage each Parish community to carefully and critically examine its financial situation. This reflection and ongoing dialogue is an essential part of the first year of our five-year plan outlined above.

The Council of Priests has asked that this information be shared with the parishioners of the Diocese. Sisters and brothers, there are many challenges ahead of us as we engage in this process. As pilgrims of hope in this Jubilee Year, we know that we are not alone! Accompanied by Jesus Christ, and in the power of the Holy Spirit, we go forward in faith so that we may embrace the future with hope.

We entrust this synodal journey into the hands of Mary our Mother, and we count on the prayers of St. Columbkille, great missionary and patron of our diocese. God is faithful, and he will never leave us to face these challenges alone.

I am deeply grateful for your dedication to your parish and to the whole Diocese. Your support of the priests and deacons serving parishes and missions is extraordinary. Your appreciation of our retired priests who continue to serve in ministry, prayer and witness is a real blessing. Thank you for your commitment and contributions to our process of discernment.

Your brother in Christ our Redeemer and Mary our Mother,

+ Michael Brehl, C.Ss.R. Bishop of Pembroke